3/18/22, 9:03 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - FW: Posting DRMS

STATE OF . . . .
COLORADO Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

FW: Posting DRMS

1 message

Angela Bellantoni <angela.bellantoni@pioneerco.com>
To: "tim.cazier@state.co.us" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>
Cc: Dave Sawyers <dave.sawyers@pioneerco.com>

From: Mike Krauth

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 8:47 AM

To: Angela Bellantoni <angela.bellantoni@pioneerco.com>
Subject: Posting DRMS

https: //ma|I google com/malllu/0/'7|k 5f09c80280&V|ew—pt&search all&permthid=thread- f%3A1727649564112768747%7Cmsg-f%3A1727649564112768747&S|mpl msg-f%3A1727649564112768747&



mailto:angela.bellantoni@pioneerco.com

MLRB #M-2011-vvT

Quarry owned by

KRAUTHCO, INC.

Operated by:

v

LANDSCAPE CENTERS

720-503-1713

MSHA Part 46 Safety Program Active
All visitors must remain in vehicle
and contact office: 719-371-1678
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Emergency: Call 911
Canon City Fire: 719-275-8666
Fremont County Sheriff: 719-276-5555

Please respect the private property
on both sides of the roadway to the quarry.
B2 L s o - A

J&J Stone Pit #1
MSHA #05-04983
MLRB #M-2011-004
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